

Memo/Mémo



To: Members & Residents

From: Chief & Council

Subject: Stream Diversion & Flood Mitigation Project/New Proposed Subdivision

When: August 7th, 2018

Where: REC

Time: 6:30 pm

There will be a community meeting to discuss the stream diversion and flood mitigation project, and new proposed subdivision on Tuesday, August 7th, at 6:30 pm at the REC.

Representatives from Boissonnault McGraw will be present to answer any questions and/or address any concerns, as well as Environmental Technician, Sal Poirier.

Thank you!

À: Membres & résident(e)s

De: Chef & Conseil

Sujet: Projet de détournement de cours d'eau et d'atténuation des inondations/Nouvelle subdivision proposée

Quand: Le 7 août, 2018

Endroit: Centre récréatif

Heure: 18h30

Il y aura une réunion communautaire pour discuter du projet de détournement de cours d'eau et d'atténuation des inondations, et de la nouvelle subdivision proposée, le mardi, 7 août, à 18h30 au Centre récréatif.

Des représentants de Boissonnault McGraw seront présents afin de répondre à vos questions et/ou répondre à toute préoccupation, ainsi que le technicien environnemental, Sal Poirier.

Merci!